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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

Request for Qualifications (RFQ) #F24-7002-39A 
 

Kansas City Area Transportation Authority (KCATA)   
Construction Administration Services for Administrative Office Renovations -- Building One 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
Issue Date: April 16, 2024 
________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Request for Qualifications and Project Documents to the 
same extent as if it were originally included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the bidding 
documents by additions, deletions, clarifications, or corrections.  The Contractor shall acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum  on the “Receipt of Addenda” form (herein attached) and shall include the form 
in their proposal submittal.   
________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
PROPOSER QUESTIONS 
 
1. Q: Can the DBE participation be applied to considered met if a DBE is the prime on this project? 

 
A: Yes, work from DBE Prime contractors count toward the DBE participation.  DBE regulations 

require that a DBE prime must self-perform at least 30%.  See Section 3.10 of the RFQ for 
additional information.  

 
 
2. Q:  Section 4.4.A (page 20) states that the financial documents must be submitted as a separate 

.pdf and marked confidential.  Do we also need to include the financial documents as part of 
the hard copy? 

 
A: Yes, please include a copy of your financial statements with your hard copy submittals. 
 
 

3. Q: What document management system will be used?   
 
A: The Contractor responsible for the renovation will also be responsible for providing the 

document management system of choice.  CA Services will be given access to the system. 
 

4. Q: Will KCATA provide a desk or office and workstation for the CA team to use during 
construction? 

 
A: A desk or office will not be provided for the CA team.  
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5. Q: Will special inspections be required for this work?  If so, will those fall under this contract, or 
will the owner handle that separately?  

 
 A: Special Inspections shall not be included with this work.  If so, the owner will handle special 

inspections separately.  
 
6. Q: Will the A/E of record be providing construction administration services?  
 
 A: Yes, but their construction administration will be limited to their responsibility as the A/E 

firm(s) of record.  A/E construction administration services will be significantly limited in scale 
compared to this request.  

 
7. Q: Will background checks be done on the contractors?  
 
 A:  Criminal background checks on Contractors are not in the specifications.   
 
8.  Q:  Will CA services scope guarantee 3 days a week? 
  
 A:   CA Services are expected to perform an average of three days a week. There may be work 

performed by the contractor that requires CA services onsite more than three days a week.  As 
the work is scaled down towards the end of the project, CA service may not be required three 
days a week. The average number of days expected is an approximation, however, it will be up 
to the CA Services proposer to provide all scope of services in the RFQ regardless of number of 
days onsite without requesting additional services.  

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
• Receipt of Addenda Form 
• Pre-Proposal Conference Attendance List 
• Distribution List for this Project  

 
 
  

END OF ADDENDUM #1   
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KCATA RFQ #F24-7002-39A -- Receipt of Addenda Form  4/16/2024 

 
KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (KCATA) 

 
Request for Qualifications (RFQ) #F24-7002-39A 

 
Kansas City Area Transportation Authority (KCATA)   

Construction Administration Services for Administrative Office Renovations -- Building One 
 
 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDA  
 

Proposers shall return this form when submitting their Bid Submittal.   The form shall be signed and dated by 
an authorized representative of the firm.  Failure to submit this form may deem the Bidder non-responsive.  As 
additional addenda are issued, please notate date received below.  
________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
We hereby acknowledge that the Addenda noted below was received all information has been incorporated 
into the Bid  as required. 
 

 
 
Addendum #1 dated April 16, 2024   Date Received _______________________  
 
 
Addendum #2 dated _______________  Date Received ________________________  
 
 
Addendum #3 dated ________________   Date Received ________________________  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Company Name ___________________________________________      Date ____________________  
 
 
Address/City/State/Zip _________________________________________________________________  
 
 
Authorized Signature ______________________________  Printed Name ________________________ 
 
 
Telephone ___________________ Fax ____________________   Email __________________________ 
 


